
Q. Is it possible to change Service Areas at this point in time?
A. No, each Service Area's grant funding has been exhausted.
Q. Can a subcontractor attend with us in this meeting?
A. Office hours are specifically set up for grant-awarded organizations. It is preferred that subcontractors do not attend.
Q. Are we allowed to promote our own event at the Service Area table? (LACDMH Service Area Event)
A. Yes!
Q. Do you have a photo/video release we can utilize for your event?
A. We will explore this and if so, distribute the release form to all organizations.
Q. How do we handle additional sponsor? Folks that want to provide funding for additional services/items not already included in our proposal?

A. You are welcome to have sponsors for your event who support the overall event goal.  Please ensure that their activities align with the requirements 
stated in the RFP and in your grant contract (no clinical services, no alcohol, etc.).  If sponsors are represented in marketing materials/signage, note 
their logo should not be larger than the logos which will be provided by CalMHSA.

Q. What about a vendor doing acupuncture?
A. Acupuncture is not permitted.
Q. Does every DMH service area have a Health Neighborhood to connect with?
A. Yes, each service area does have a health neighborhood.  We will work with LACDMH on how to connect with the health neighborhood and share 

that information in an upcoming update.

Questions answered verbally can be found in the recording of the meeting.  Questions below include those submitted via chat and were not answered 
verbally due to time constraints.
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